

Wednesday, March 24, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

Pittsburg Unified School District 2000 Railroad Avenue, Pittsburg, CA. 94565 Board Room 5:00 P.M. – Closed Session 6:30 P.M. – Open Session

Per Executive Order N-25-20 and N-29-20, Our Board meeting will be held in the following manner: All Board members will be participating remotely via teleconference.

Some staff and presenters will be participating remotely via teleconference.

The Board meeting will be audio-taped and available upon request.

The Board Room will be open and members of the public may attend the meeting or participate in public comment. All restrictions around social distancing will be followed. The public may also submit any public comments remotely and they will be read during the appropriate item and noted in the minutes. Please submit any public comments to janetlopez@pittsburgusd.net before 4:00PM the day of the meeting.

Please paste the link below to your browser:

https://pittsburg-k12-ca-us.zoom.us/j/88635476333?pwd=TkFMREJWb0lFaVZSZjZRQmtnTlgrQT09 Passcode: Super1 Webinar ID: 886 3547 6333 Or iPhone one-tap : US: +16699006833,,88635476333#,,,,*326687# or +13462487799,,88635476333#,,,,*326687# Or Telephone: Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592

To comment by video conference, click on the Participants button at the bottom of your screen and select the "Raise Your Hand" button to request to speak when Public Comment is being asked for. When called upon, you will be unmuted. After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. To comment by phone, you will be prompted to "Raise Your Hand" by pressing "*9" to request to speak when Public Comment is asked for. When called upon, you will be unmuted. After the allotted time, you will be unmuted.

MISSION STATEMENT:

It is the mission of Pittsburg Unified School District to inspire our students, to ensure they achieve equity in academic excellence and to bring students closer together through shared experiences in learning. We believe the cultural diversity of our community and our youth are our greatest assets. We endeavor to bring our students to their fullest potential and to create lifelong learners who will contribute positively to the world.

1. Opening Items - 5:00 PM

1.01 Call To Order

1.02 Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda

2. Closed Session

3. Recognition - 6:15 PM

3.01 Pledge of Allegiance

3.02 Recognition Black Diamond High School (Mr. Wilson)

4. Recall to Open Session - 6:30 PM

4.01 Pledge of Allegiance

4.02 Agenda Reorganization

5. Closed Session Report / Action

5.01 Personnel Action Report, [Labor Negotiations - as applicable] (Ms. Tamondong-Bradley)

5.02 Litigation [as applicable]

6. Comments

6.01 Public Comments: Items Not on the Agenda

6.02 Student Board Member Comments (Ms. Bagga)

6.03 Superintendent Comments (Dr. Schulze)

6.04 Board Member Comments (Trustees)

7. Information / Reports / Discussion

7.01 Recognition - California Association for Bilingual Education 2021 Student Essay Winner (Ms. Guardado)

7.02 Superintendent's update on the distance learning and activities (Dr. Schulze)

7.03 Presentation - Update in State/Federal Testing Requirements (Mrs. Chen)

7.04 Letter of Support for Assembly Bill 1361 - Suspension and Expulsion in Early Learning and Care and Early Childhood Mental Health Consultation (Ms. Sims)

7.05 Job Description for School Nurse (Ms. Tamondong-Bradley)

7.06 Memorandum of Understanding and Student Placement Agreement between Saint Mary's College of California and Pittsburg Unified School District (Ms. Tamondong-Bradley)

7.07 Increase - Contract between The Speech Pathology Group, Inc. (SPG) and Pittsburg Unified School District for the 2020-21 School Year (Ms. Ha)

7.08 Agreement Renewal - School Innovations and Achievement (A2A) (Mr. Molina)

7.09 Authorization to go out for bid for Stoneman Elementary School Paging/Intercom System Retrofit Project (Mr. Belasco)

8. Consent Items

8.01 Minutes for March 10, 2021- (Dr. Schulze)

8.02 Updated BP 5121 Grades/Evaluation Of Student Achievement (Mr. Molina)

8.03 Contra Costa Special Education Local Plan Area (CCSELPA) Local Plan Adoption (Dr. Schulze)

8.04 Approve purchases through Total Filtration Services, Inc. (TFS) and the Pizzuto Group for Essential Protective Equipment (EPE) and Materials (Mr. Belasco)

8.05 Acceptance - Contract with Precision Concrete Cutting for the Safe Sidewalk Projects (Mr. Belasco)

8.06 Acceptance of the Sale of Renewable Energy Credits (Solar) with SCB Brokers, LLC. (Mr. Belasco)

8.07 PROCEDURAL: Approval of Consent Agenda

9. Action Items

9.01 Board Policy on Graduation Requirements for Spring 2021 (Mr. Molina)

9.02 Contract Agreement with Agile Force / PMH Laboratory Inc. and Pittsburg Unified School District (PUSD) (Mr. Molina / Mr. Strom)

9.03 Increase in Contracts to Support In-Person Learning Hubs and Services for Students with Disabilities (Dr. Schulze)

9.04 Update on the Board Resolution on Ethnic Studies (Dr. Schulze)

9.05 Approval - Change Order No. 4 to Consolidated Safety Services Contract for DSA Inspection Services at the Parkside ES Campus Replacement Project (Mr. Scott)

9.06 ROLL CALL: Resolution Number 20-22 Notice of Completion for MBC Enterprises, Inc. for the Foothill ES Temporary Portable Classroom Existing Ramp Modifications Project (Mr. Scott)

9.07 ROLL CALL: Resolution Number 20-27 Notice of Completion for MBC Enterprises, Inc. for the Foothill ES Restrooms Renovations Project (Mr. Scott)

9.08 Acceptance of Donation from Cool the Earth Program, Wells Fargo, and The Blackbaud Giving Fund (PG&E) to Los Medanos Elementary School (Ms. Estrada)

9.09 Acceptance of Donation from the Pittsburg Church of the Nazarene to Los Medanos Elementary (Ms. Estrada)

9.10 Acceptance of Donation from Donors Choose to Highlands Elementary (Ms. Blackburn)

10. Communications

10.01 Comments from the Public, Community Organizations, Employee Representatives

11. Board Requests

11.01 Information Requests

11.02 Agenda Requests

12. Adjournment

12.01 Next Regular Board Meeting - April 14, 2021